
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 14, 1997 

TO: All Parties of Record l' L( 
FROM: Kathleen M. Johnson, Scaff CouDsel ~ J/f f>ll' ..J-\ 
RE: Docket No. .WS - Application for certificates to pro& water and wastewater 

service in Clay Count)' by Point Water and Sewer, Inc. 
Docket No. 961434-WS • ApplicatioD of Point Wacer and Sewer. Inc. for a Staff 
Assisted Rate Case. 

The Staff of tbc Public Service CoiDIIlission (PSC} has scheduled an infonnal meeting 
to discuss the above referenced dockets. 

The meeting will take place at the following time and location: 

Wednesday, January 29, 1997 
12:00 noon 
The Point Townhomes Clubhouse 
Scenic Point Lane 
Orange Park, Florida 32073 

Point Water and Sewer, Inc. has flled bolh an application for a water and wastewater 
certificate and an application for a staff assisted rate case with the PSC. At the meeting, PSC 
staff wilJ briefly explain what is involved in each of these application processes, as well as 
customer protest and bearing options. This meeting will focus mainly on the procedural aspects 
of the dockels involved and the various alternatives utility customers may have to comment and 
protest. 

Thank yoo for your time and I hope to see you all soon. If you have any questions about 
ACK lbis meeting, please contact me at (904) 413-6199. 
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